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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  952-4860
September 30, 2010

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOOne (1)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: One (1)

	952-4860
	RFP NUMBER:  952-4860
	

	Acute Inpatient Psychiatric Services

	September 30, 2010

	Acute Inpatient Psychiatric Services
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	saw
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	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2nd Floor

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on October 14, 2010

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT October 14, 2010.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarifications of specifications are to be directed to:  Patricia Flaherty or Craig Nickel

 ref buyer Patricia Flaherty or Craig Nickel, phone (559) 456-7110, 
e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us, fax (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE following and attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 952-4860 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE.  PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.

The closing date has been extended.  The new closing date is October 14, 2010.


	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER One (1) TO RFP 952-4860

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


1.  Q: What is the target population to be served by the PHF in regards to payor source?

1.  R: Medi-cal and UMDAP (Uniform Methods of Determining Ability to Pay) clients are the target population to be served by the PHF.

2.  Q: After reading page 34 of the RFP, what is the method of reimbursement going to be for delivered services?

2.  R: Reimbursement for services delivered will be based on cost to operate the program. 

3.  Q: On page 34, the figures for County’s cost of janitorial and security seem high.  What is the purpose of submitting a budget using County’s cost for janitorial and security, then submitting another budget with the bidder’s cost for janitorial and security?

3.  R: The County’s cost for janitorial and security services is real.  Two budgets are requested as the department desires to compare the bidders’ cost for janitorial and security services versus the County’s cost.

4.  Q: Will the existing furniture on the PHF unit be available and if so, can we get a list of these items?

4.  R: Please see attached listing within Exhibit F.  All items within Exhibit F will be made available to the successful bidder.  952-4860 Exhibit F - Inventory of Furniture.xls
5.  Q: Other than janitorial and security services, are there any other stipulations where the successful bidder will need to use county staff?

5.  R: The successful bidder will also to need to utilize County’s General services Administration (GSA) maintenance staff for items such as climate control issues, lighting issues etc.  These types of facility related requests/ items would be submitted to the department’s Facility Management staff for processing and coordination with GSA staff.  Please refer to page 36.  In general, any facility related request or project would need to be submitted to the department’s Facility Management staff for review and processing.

6.  Q: How will facility management be conducted?

6.  R: See 5 above.

7.  Q: How old is the building?

7.  R: 38 years old.  It was built in 1972.

8.  Q: Are there any other agencies that the PHF is bound to besides the Department of Mental Health?

8.  R: The Office of State Health Planning and Development (OSHPD) is an additional agency that the PHF operation is bound to.  Please reference the Scope of Work within the RFP for additional information regarding other agencies.

9.  Q: Would there be any shutdown of the existing PHF for the change over in service provider?

9.  R: No.  It is preferred that the successful bidder take over operation on a Monday morning at shift change (shift change is at 7:00 AM).  

10.  Q: Who is responsible for the transportation of clients being taken to the PHF?  When clients are discharged, who pays for transportation?  When clients are to be placed at an IMD or State Hospital or like placement after discharge, who pays for the transport?

10.  R: The PHF is not responsible for paying for the transportation of clients being taken to the PHF.  When discharging clients, when warranted, the PHF does provide bus tokens or Greyhound bus fare on a case by case basis.  For FY 2009-10, the Department budgeted a total of $1,500 for bus tokens and Greyhound bus fare and expended $85 on bus tokens and $710.75 on Greyhound bus fare.  For FY 2010-11, the department budgeted $1,000 for bus tokens and Greyhound bus fare and has expended $42.50 on bus tokens and $180 on Greyhound bus fare through August 31.  When clients are to be placed at an IMD or State Hospital or other like placement after discharge, the County will provide transportation of the client.  

11.  Q: Is the successful bidder bound to use the department’s medication formulary?

11.  R: It is preferred that the successful bidder use the department’s current medication formulary for consistency purposes in the event that clients are discharged from the PHF and potentially linked to other outpatient programs within the department.  In addition, the successful bidder will be responsible for executing their own contract with a pharmaceutical benefit management (PBM) company or pharmacy.  The successful bidder will not use or be a part of the department’s current agreement for PBM services.  Currently, the department operates the PHF using an open formulary so psychotropic and health medications can be provided.  The injectables currently utilized are Haldol and Prolixin. Please reference page 29 within the Scope of Work.  See Exhibit G which indicates different groupings of medications that are utilized by the department as well as specific medications.  As noted above, the PHF is set up on an open formulary so the listing within Exhibit G is not exhaustive.  952-4860 Exhibit G - Formulary.xls
12.  Q: Will the facility square footage remain the same for the successful bidder?

12.  R: Yes.  There is no intention at this time to carve out any space from the existing PHF area. 

13.  Q: Is there any start up funding?

13.  R: No.  However, if requested by the successful bidder, a one-time advance may be provided.  The advance would be prorated over the initial term of the resulting contract with the prorated amount being deducted from monthly invoicing received from the successful bidder during the initial term of the Agreement.

14.  Q: What are the general demographics of the client population to be served by the PHF?

14.  R: Please see Exhibit H.  952-4860 Exhibit H - PHF Services FY 09-10.xls
15.  Q: When are admissions generally executed by the existing PHF staff?

15.  R: In general, current staff executes admissions any time during operating hours (24 hours a day/7 days a week) when there are beds available.  Discharges are generally executed before 9:00 PM each day of the week.

16.  Q: Can we get a copy of the floor plan?

16.  R: Yes.  Please refer to Exhibit C of the RFP that was released.  952-4860 Exhibit C- Floor Plan of PHF.XLS
A copy of the Vendor Conference sign-in sheets is attached.  952-4860 Vendor Conference Sign in Sheets.pdf
Please be advised that the closing date for this RFP has been extended to 2:00PM on October 14, 2010.  As stated at the bidder’s conference, the Fresno Fair begins October 6, 2010 and runs through October 17, 2010 and traffic will be heavy around Purchasing’s facility so bidders should plan accordingly to ensure timely submission of bids. 
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